
Development,Enterprise and Environment 

Jerma Litherland 
Regeneration and Planning 
Development Management 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Judd Street 
London WC1H SND 

Dear Ms titherland 

Our we: ID&P/2832b/Ml 
Tour ref: 2013/6627/P 
Date:3 Pebruvy 2014 

Town 8, Country Planning Act  1990 (as amended); Greater London Au tho r i t y  Acts 1999 
and 2007; Town & Country Planning (Mayor  o f  London) Order 2008 
187-199 West End Lane, West Hampstead, London NW6 2U 

I refer to your letter of 3 January 2019, consulting the Mayor of London on the above planning 
applications of potential strategic importance. 

I have assessed the derails of the LUIMIL application and have concluded that the proposals for 
variations to condition 11 and 13 of planning permission 2011/6129/P do not raise any new 
strategic planning issues, as it is only proposing limited changes. 

Therefore, under article 5 0 )  of  the above Order, the Mayor of  London does not need to be 
consulted further on these applications, Your Council may, therefore, proceed to determine the 
applications without further reference to the GLA I will be grateful, however, if you would send 
are a copy of any decision notices and section 106 agreements, 

Stewart Murray 
Assistant Director Irgrnerng 

cc Andrew Dismore, London Assenttly Consetuency Member 
Dicky Gavron, Chair of  London Assembly Planning Committee 
National Planning Casework Unit, DCLG 
Alex Williams, TfL 


